IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 14-
v. : DATE FILED: August 28, 2014
MELVIN ANTHONY RAMOS : VIOLATIONS:

a/k/a “Tony Ramos” 18 U.S.C. § 930(a) (possession of firearm
: in federal facility — 1 count)
18 U.S.C. § 1001 (false statements
- 1 count)
Notice of Forfeiture

INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about August 11, 2014, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

MELVIN ANTHONY RAMOS,
a/k/a “Tony Rameos,”

knowingly possessed and caused to be present a firearm, that is, a loaded .40 caliber Glock
Model 22 pistol, Serial No. HZU327, in a Federal facility other than a Federal court facility, that
is, the William J. Green Jr. Federal Building, 600 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 930(a).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about August 11, 2014, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

MELVIN ANTHONY RAMOS,
a/k/a “Tony Ramos,”

in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, an agency of the
executive branch of the United States, knowingly and willfully made materially false, fictitious,
and fraudulent statements and representations in that defendant MELVIN ANTHONY RAMOS
stated that he was currently a police officer with the University of Pennsylvania Police
Department (“UPPD”), when, as the defendant then knew, he was no longer a police officer with
UPPD.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
As a result of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 930(a), set

forth in this indictment, defendant

MELVIN ANTHONY RAMOS,
a/k/a “Tony Ramos,”

shall forfeit to the United States of America all firearms and ammunition involved in the
commission of such offense, including, but not limited to: (a) one loaded .40 caliber Glock
Model 22 pistol, Serial No. HZU327; and (b) two Glock pistol magazines, each labeled with
*142” and carrying 15 rounds of .40 caliber Smith & Wesson ammunition.

All pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), and Title 18,

United States Code, Section 924(d).

A TRUE BILL:
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ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney




